Historical Preservation Committee
Kaden Nelms — Chairman
McKenzie Building — Second Floor Conference Room
Thursday, November 13, 2025 — 3:00 p.m.

l. Roll Call
. Approve the October 14, 2025 meeting minutes
I1l.  Public Comment

V. New Business

1. Discussion: Tazewell County Book
2. Discussion: Courthouse Lawn Memorial Layout
3. Discussion: Update on America 250 Planning
4, Discussion: Future Direction
5. Discussion: Medal of Honor Monument Quote
V. Unfinished Business
VI. Recess

Members: Chairman Kaden Nelms, Russ Crawford, Linc Hobson, John Ackerman



Minutes pending committee approval

Historical Preservation Committee Meeting
Chairman Kaden Nelms

Second Floor Conference Room — McKenzie Building
Friday, October 14, 2025 — 3:00 p.m.

Committee Members Present: Chairman Kaden Nelms, Russ Crawford, Circuit

MOTION

Discussion:

Clerk Linc Hobson, County Clerk John
Ackerman

MOTION BY MEMBER HOBSON, SECOND BY MEMBER
CRAWFORD to approve the September 19, 2025 meeting minutes

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Circuit Clerk Linc Hobson stated that he received clarification that
action items in this committee will go to executive committee, then
to property committee, and will then go to county board for
approval.

Medal of Honor Monument/Historic Tourism Board/
Bicentennial Monument

County Clerk John Ackerman stated that he provided a quote from
Abel Monument Company for $77,707, which would cover the
memorial, laser portraits, lasered text, lasered colored medals,
footing and pad, and would include a crane.

Circuit Clerk Hobson stated that he is aware of some concern of
there only being $25,000 budgeted for this. County Clerk Ackerman
stated that he does not believe the $25,000 is in the upcoming
budget.

Facilities Maintenance Director Mike Schone questioned whether
other options could be provided that would fall within the $25,000
budget.

Member Crawford stated that other members of the board will want
to see other options.

Facilities Maintenance Director Schone questioned whether this
could be placed on an existing monument, and County Clerk
Ackerman stated that it would be inappropriate to do so.



DISCUSSION:

DISCUSSION:

County Clerk Ackerman stated that this was approved two years
ago and he would like to get something going as soon as possible.

Member Crawford questioned whether the committee should sit
down with Chairman Grimm to discuss the options.

Circuit Clerk Hobson recommended that County Clerk Ackerman
prepare a map showing the location of the Medal of Honor
Monument and Historic Tourism Board.

County Clerk Ackerman stated that he prepared a map a couple
years ago. He stated that he would update it and present it to the
committee.

County Clerk Ackerman recommended that we table this discussion
and bring it back in November. Member Crawford stated that he
will be in Florida, so he would have to join via Zoom.

County Clerk John Ackerman provided a handout with an updated
price with descriptions of what the six story boards would look like.
He stated that the total cost is $6,928.

Bicentennial Monument

County Clerk Ackerman stated that he received a price from Abel for
a block of limestone as the base with an eagle on top. He stated it
would be about 5’ tall and 4’ wide. He stated there would be four
sides, one for civic service, one for military service, one for
agriculture, and one for manufacture. He stated that the price would
be roughly $80,000. He stated that he would also place this on the
map showing there it would be located.

Bicentennial Celebration
County Clerk Ackerman discussed rotating the County Board
meetings, with one held in April in Hopedale, May in Mackinaw, June

in Tremont, and returning to the Justice Center in July.

County Clerk Ackerman discussed the following three historical
markers:

1. Hopedale in recognition of location of 15t County
Government meeting

Page 2 of 3
3



2. Mackinaw in recognition of 15t Tazewell County
Courthouse
3. Pekin in recognition of 3" Tazewell County Courthouse

County Clerk Ackerman questioned whether we would be interested
in a County history book. He stated that if we are just reprinting the
book from 1903, it would not take much, just a little updating. He
stated that the Sheriff and County Clerk will have books coming out.
He stated that Peoria and Washington had books that were very
successful.

County Clerk Ackerman stated that he attended Peoria Bicentennial
celebration. He stated there was a carnival, rock climbing, a slide,
food vendors, concerts, and the streets were packed with people. He
guestioned if we should plan on having a street celebration in either
May or June. He stated that no money has been set aside for this.
He stated that we are running out of time and need to get moving
on this quickly.

Chairman Nelms recessed the meeting at 4:39 p.m.

(transcribed by S. Gullette)

Page 3 of 3
4



A = Prcedemnael  Memvei N

- “- [ - Mo
L Save time with a document summary AT = Hrhoie Ghuric

MH" MUCU’( D}L H‘b-)u" AA&M::H‘L-‘
gz Siebe Highvial Morke

g
VO EXISTING WHITE 0AK
TREE (TOREMAIN)

View summary X

Gensrative Al User Guidelines

PEAR TREE (TD REMAIN)

Q)N\ fin) EXISTING MEMORIAL

-. ' -‘ ‘m%ﬂ? ?i?r?
) g & r}ﬁ ﬂ q{- ‘1" fftu? - o
o
8, VA |
COURTHOUSE BUILDING e
i —— McKENZIE
; WAR )
MEMORIAL % i BUILDING .
; y |j
7 !
) N
W P )
' ol !E "3 9 g Y i
9 ﬁ% %@y* |
e L I
i L LI - o ‘ ‘ . - :
p ELIZABETH STREET -






